
Procurement for the Global Navigation Satellite System (GNSS) Base/Rover
Package with Complete GNSS Terrestrial Bundle Software

BID BULLETIN NO. 1

This Bid Bulletin clarifies the queries raised during the Pre-bid Conference on 28 June 2024 at 10:00
AM and from various queries received through email from the prospective bidders, as well as other
matters relative to the above Project.

A. QUERIES/QUESTIONS FROM THE PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS
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QUERY CLARIFICATION
1. Clarification on the minimum and

maximum range standards of the GNSS
Instrument, whether the end-users require
it to be in maximum standards?

Yes, as long as the quality is within the range
between the minimum and maximum standards of
the GNSS instrument.

2. Clarification on the duration of operating
time of batteries, is this per unit?

Yes, the duration in the specifications for battery
life is per unit.

3. Clarification on the three (3) pcs. battery,
are these required?

Yes, three (3) pcs of extra batteries are required.

4. Clarification on the number of additional
accessories for the set of equipment.

The set of equipment should consist of the
following:
1 base
2 rover ( must be interchangeable )
2 controller
2 pcs Rover Pole
1 pc Base Tripod
2 pcs Bipod
2 pcs Hard case for the GNSS equipment
9 Pcs Extra batteries, 3 pcs Extra charger

5. Clarification on the Technical Specification
No. 2, is this Total Positioning System
(TPS) or Total Station (TS)?

Total Positioning System (TPS)

6. Under Warranty, item b states that “Full
replacement of defective units should be
immediately done from receipt of notice. If
full replacement is not yet possible, a
service unit shall be provided by the
supplier within 48 hours from receipt of
notice of defective unit/s.”

May we request for this statement to
include thirty (30) days after receipt of

Full replacement of defective units shall be done
by the winning bidder immediately up to a period
of thirty (30) days after receipt of delivery and
checking of items to be considered for
replacement due to factory defects. After thirty
(30) days, equipment shall only be qualified for
repair in our service center free of charge and
service units will still be provided while the
equipment is being repaired within the one (1)
year standard warranty.

Joey Anne Gizelle D. Latonio
Rectangle



B. GENERAL REMINDERS

Hereto attached as “Annex A” - Revised Section VII. Terms of Reference (TOR)/Technical
Specifications.
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delivery and checking of items to be
considered for replacement due to factory
defects. After thirty (30) days, equipment
shall only be qualified for repair in our
service center free of charge and service
units will still be provided while the
equipment is being repaired within the one
(1) year standard warranty.

7. Clarification on the software bundle - if we
are using gps only, do you have other
equipment for item No. 4,5,6

Yes, we have other survey equipment utilizing
those functions referring to item no. 4. Surface &
Scanning, 5. Surface 3D, and 6. Adjustments 3D.

8. Under item b TWO (2) FIELD
CONTROLLER SPECS AND
CAPABILITIES, the Field Controller should
be designed to survive a 1.5m drop onto
concrete.

May we request to consider the drop
height to be 1.22m or around 4ft as this is
high enough for the controller to be
clamped in a pole or operated by the field
personnel.

We will maintain our shock and vibration
requirement of 1.5m.

9. Clarification in the Bidding documents
price is Php5,000 or Php10,000.

The cost of Bidding Documents is Php 10,000.00,
pursuant to the latest Guidelines on the Sale of
Bidding Documents issued by the GPPB.

10. Are the GNSS Receivers interchangeable
(all units have both rover and base
capabilities)?

Please see clarification No. 4

11. Will the specifications for all the equipment
be considered if they are within the range
stated in the technical specifications?

As long as the quality is within the range between
the minimum and maximum standards of the
GNSS instrument.
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Please take note of the changes in the following schedule:

ACTIVITIES DATE/SCHEDULE
Deadline for Request for Clarification, if
any

05 July 2024, Friday

Issuance of Bid Bulletin, if any 08 July 2024, Monday

FROM TO
Deadline for Submission of bid
documents

12 July 2024, 9:00 AM,
Friday

15 July 2024, 9:00 AM,
Monday

Opening of Bids 12 July 2024, 10:00 AM,
Friday

15 July 2024, 10:00 AM,
Monday

The above changes further amend the bidding documents accordingly. The Submission and
Opening of Bids will be conducted face-to-face at the BCDA Corporate Center, 2nd Floor,
Bonifacio Technology Center, 31st St. corner 2nd Ave, Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City.
However, the bidders may opt to attend online via Zoom. The meeting link will be provided upon a
request by the prospective bidders to the BAC-G Secretariat through the email address:
bacgsecretariat@bcda.gov.ph.

For those attending in person, please consider the following guidelines:

● Attendees to the Pre-bid Conference and Opening of Bids are expected to follow the BCDA Health
protocols; and

● Observers/representatives who show signs of COVID-19 related symptoms are not allowed to
enter the BCDA premises.

This Bid Bulletin is being issued pursuant to Sections 22.5.2 and 22.5.3 of the 2016 Revised
Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184.

Issued on 08 July 2024 (Monday).

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE FOR GOODS

By:

ATTY. ELVIRA V. ESTANISLAO
Chairperson
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